
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Mon, 05 Dec 2022 16:11:54 -0600 
FOIA 
Shouldn't we just ignore Ye? 

View email in browser 

Dear Kevin, 

Should we just ignore Ye (the rapper formerly known as Kanye West)? 

Are we just adding oxygen to the voices of extremists like Ye, white supremacist 

Holocaust denier Nick Fuentes and others if we shine a spotlight on the danger when 

they spread antisemitic tropes and lies? ADL is speaking out as: 

• Extremists sit down for dinner with a former President;  

• QAnon, the Proud Boys and others come back out from the shadows after 

Elon Musk loosens the rules on Twitter; 

• Ye makes an appearance 

on Alex Jones' conspiracy-

 

spreading Infowars program 

to praise Hitler and the 

Nazis and to question the 

existence of the Holocaust. 

(For an explanation of Ye's 

latest idiocy, please watch 

this short CNN clip.) 

I 



Ringing the alarm bells when there is a fire is not a mistake. It is urgently needed 

action. We must not passively stand by while those who spread flames of hate gain 

footholds in the mainstream. 

On Twitter, Ye's antisemitic stereotypes and threats weren't enough to get him 

suspended, despite the violations of the platform's rules. It wasn't until Ye tweeted out a 

swastika in a Star of David that Musk finally decided to suspend him from the platform. I 

guess we know where Musk's line is now. 

This isn't just about Ye, though. In fact, ADL just issued a report on how many 

extremist figures are taking advantage of the platform ever since Musk took over. 

QAnon conspiracy theories, disinformation and events have returned to Twitter. Jason 

Kessler — an organizer of the deadly Unite the Right Rally in Charlottesville — has used 

his newly verified status to advocate for Klansman David Duke to return as well. The 

Proud Boys have opened Twitter accounts for their chapters in New York, Connecticut 

and Maine. (The Proud Boys are also among the groups behind the recent surge in anti-

LGBTQ+ threats.) 

We've also seen less action by Twitter to remove hateful tweets. ADL regularly reports 

antisemitic tweets to Twitter and keeps track of which post are removed. Since Musk's 

takeover, Twitter has gone from taking action on 60 percent of the tweets ADL reported 

down to only 30 percent. 

Twitter is not the only platform that is closing its eyes to hate. Amazon has declined to 

pull the deeply antisemitic and Holocaust-denying book and video Hebrews to Negroes 

from its platform. We encourage you to take a moment right now to add your voice to 

ours to help change their minds. Click here to email Amazon, using our advocacy 

platform, to tell them this is unacceptable.  

We are not alone in this fight. President Biden tweeted a sharp counterpoint to Ye and 

other extremists: "The Holocaust happened. Hitler was a demonic figure. And instead of 



giving it a platform, our political leaders should be calling out and rejecting antisemitism 

wherever it hides. Silence is complicity." 

And after former President Trump's recent meal with Ye and Fuentes, a number of high-

profile Republicans spoke out as well. Former VP Pence said: "Trump was wrong to give 

a white nationalist, an antisemite and Holocaust denier a seat at the table." 

Both Biden and Pence make an important point. Silence emboldens hate. Giving 

extremists a seat at the table helps normalize antisemitism. It can put Jews in physical 

danger. We cannot stay silent. 

We condemn these extremist outrages and call on political leaders, businesses, 

celebrities and individuals across the country to join us in rejecting these messengers of 

hate and relegate them to the dustbin of history where they belong. 

Thank you for being part of the ADL community and for speaking out loud and clear 

against hate. 

Sincerely, 

x 

Jonathan Greenblatt 

CEO and National Director 

ADL 
6SUPPORT OUR i 
I WORK I 

SUBSCRIBE TO OUR NEWSLETTERS 

READ OUR BLOG AND FOLLOW US 

ii ii ii 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Jones 

(b)(7)(E) 
Fri, 02 Dec 2022 13:14:04 -0600 

(b)(6): 03)(7)(0 (PID) 
Rapper Ye Praises Hitler, Declares Love for Nazis During Interview with Alex 

E 

December 2, 2022 

THE WEEK'S BIG 3 

The rapper Ye, formerly known as Kanye West, praised Adolf Hitler and Nazis 

in an interview Thursday with far-right provocateur Alex Jones, drawing a fresh 

round of condemnation for his incendiary antisemitism a week after he dined 

with former president Donald Trump alongside white supremacist Nick Fuentes. 

A jury on Tuesday found Stewart Rhodes, the founder of the far-right militia 

group Oath Keepers, guilty of seditious conspiracy for his actions in the lead-up 

to and day of the deadly Jan. 6 Capitol riot. The suspect accused of opening fire 

inside an LGBTQ bar in Colorado Springs, Colorado, has been praised by 

online extremists who have called for copycat attacks, according to a 

Department of Homeland Security bulletin made public Wednesday. 

Read on for more on these headlines, news you can use to fight hate and the 

latest info about ADL from around the country. 

1 

Rapper Ye Draws Fresh Denunciation for Hitler Praise in Alex 
Jones Interview 



"Ye, the rapper formerly known as Kanye West, went on an antisemitic rant 

during a Thursday appearance on conspiracy theorist Alex Jones's lnfowars 

program, including praise for Nazis and Adolf Hitler. "You're not Hitler, you're 

not a Nazi, you don't deserve to be called that and demonized," Jones told Ye, 

who was appearing on his program along with white nationalist Nick Fuentes, 

who made headlines when he accompanied Ye to a dinner at Mar-a-Lago with 

former President Trump last week." The Hill: READ MORE  

+ Jonathan Greenblatt Tweet: Saying you "like Hitler," "love the Nazis," and 

spending all your time with a white supremacist makes one thing clear: Ye is a 

vicious antisemite. His comments today on InfoWars are not just vile and 

offensive: they put Jews in danger. 

+ WATCH on MSNBC: The 11th Hour With Stephanie Ruhle - Jonathan 

Greenblatt on Kanye's interview with InfoWars 

2 

Oath Keepers Leader Convicted of Sedition in Landmark Jan. 6 
Case 

"Stewart Rhodes, the leader of the far-right Oath Keepers militia, was convicted 

on Tuesday along with one of his subordinates of seditious conspiracy as a jury 

found them guilty of seeking to keep former President Donald J. Trump in power 

through an extensive plot that started after the 2020 election and culminated in 

the mob attack on the Capitol." New York Times: LEARN MORE  

+ WATCH: Jonathan Greenblatt responds to the verdict on MSNBC's Deadline 

White House 



+ ADL Statement: ADL Welcomes Guilty Verdict in Oath Keepers Seditious 

Conspiracy Trial 

3 

Accused Colorado Springs Shooter Praised by Online Extremists 
Calling for Copycat Attacks: DHS 

"The suspect accused of opening fire inside an LGBTQ bar in Colorado Springs, 

Colorado, has been praised by online extremists who have called for copycat 

attacks, according to a Department of Homeland Security bulletin made public 

Wednesday. "Following the late November shooting at an LGBTQI+ bar in Colorado 

Springs, Colorado -- which remains under investigation -- we have observed actors 

on forums known to post racially or ethnically motivated violent extremist content 

praising the alleged attacker, the latest National Terrorism Advisory System bulletin 

(NTAS), dated Nov. 30 say." ABC News: FULL STORY 

+ ADL and GLAAD Partner to Counter Anti-LGBTQ+ Extremism and Hate 

+ READ in EJewish Philanthropy: Jewish security organizations and LGBTQ 

groups confront shared threats after the Colorado Springs shooting 

KEY ADL SOCIAL STATEMENTS 

• Since Elon Musk took over a few weeks ago, @Twitter has pursued  

several measures that have enabled a growing extremist presence on 



the platform, offering these figures a veneer of legitimacy and a  

microphone to spread their hate.  

• Yet another one-sided UN resolution on Israel, further demonstrating a  

continued anti-Israel bias within the international body.  

• ADL Israel: We strongly condemn MK Avi Maoz's homophobic remarks,  

including his description of the Jerusalem Pride Parade as "a  

promiscuous parade of abomination." This type of hateful rhetoric is  

unacceptable, especially coming from a Knesset member.  

IN THE COMMUNITY 

• Analyzing the connection with Ye and Nick Fuentes  (WGN Radio, 

Chicago -- David Goldenberg interviewed) 

• Rise in antisemitic incidents tied to hate groups  (Atlanta Journal-

Constitution) 

• Town Hall meeting to discuss antisemitism in Montgomery County  (DC 

News Now -- Meredith Weisel interviewed) 

ADL IN THE NEWS 

• Antisemitism is on the rise, and it's not just about Ye  (NPR) 

• Advocates push to include nonprofit security, counter-extremism  

programs in defense policy bill  (Jewish Insider) 

• Hate Speech's Rise on Twitter Is Unprecedented, Researchers Find 

(The New York Times) 

For more information about Fighting Hate for Good with ADL, visit 
ADL.org, or subscribe to: 



But they were quickly overwhelmed, with long lines of clients waiting hours to receive 
ee turkey and a $50 debit card for groceries. They were forced to shut down three da s 

earl after hel sin 16,000 seo. le, man more than antici s ated. 

Click here to read the full article at The Associated Press 

One Day of Warren Buffett Wealth Gains Could Cover Ra* 
I A , 

. 9 5 • . I • 

Billionaire Warren Buffett, one of the wealthiest men in the world and the CEO of BNS 
Railway's parent company, saw his wealth jump by nearly $1.4 billion in a single da 
earlier this week, a sum that could easil fund 15 da s of • aid sick leave for eve rai 

orker in the United States. 

BNSF is one of the major railroad giants refusing to budge in contract negotiations with 
rail unions as they fight for 15 days of paid sick leave. Under a White House-brokere 
contract that major rail unions have recentl voted to re'ect, rail workers would no 
receive a sin le aid sick da . 

Click here to read the full article at Truth Ou i 

Milo Yiannopoulos claims he set us Fuentes dinner 'to 
make Trum 's life miserable' 

fallout from Donald Trump's meeting with the white supremacist Nick Fuente 
continues, a far-right activist has claimed the meetin was a set-u., meant to "make 

rum 's life miserable". 

BC News reported that in an attempt to "send a message" to the former president, 
Milo Yiannopoulos, a rightwing provocateur and former Breitbart editor, helpe 
arrange for Fuentes to travel to Mar-a-Lago in Florida for a dinner between Trum an 
he ras • er Ye, formerl known as Kan e West. 

Click here to read the full article at The Guardian 



From: (b)(7)(E) 

  

Sent: Mon, 28 Nov 2022 14:07:25 -0800 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (IGL) 

 

Subject: (b)(7)(E) 

  

Secret Service 
Daily update • November 28, 2022 

NEWS 

Security Service of Ukraine visits Ukrainian Orthodox Church of Moscow 
Patriarchate in ... 
Yahoo News 

Details: The measures are being undertaken as part of the Security Service's systematic efforts to 

counter subversive activities by Russian secret ... 
2L1 2,_] Flag as irrelevant 

How does the Office of National Intelligence (ONI) uphold Australia's national 
security? 
Lexology 

Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre (AUSTRAC); Australian Secret Intelligence 

Service (ASIS); Australian Federal Police (AFP) 
Flag as irrelevant 

Security and crime expert provides 'back to the basics' 
advice as crime creeps closer to ... - Fox News 
Fox News 

... a former Secret Service agent and criminal justice expert at the University ... 

calls to defund police departments echoed across the country ... 
2L1 Flag as irrelevant 

State police seek wrong-way driver who struck pedestrian, vehicle in Squirrel 
Hill 
TribLIVE.com 

Police said troopers were monitoring traffic at the Forward Avenue ... A representative of the U.S. 

Secret Service will lead a discussion for ... 



A LI Flag as irrelevant 

Trump hosts fascist Nick Fuentes and anti-Semite Kanye West for dinner at 
Mar-a-Lago compound 
WSWS 

As a former president, Trump is afforded around-the-clock Secret Service protection. There is no way 

someone is allowed to enter Trump's compound ... 

A A Flag as irrelevant 

Biden family back in Washington after annual island visit I Inquirer and Mirror 
Inquirer and Mirror 

... for the president of the United States," said Puder, who this year put together 150 Thanksiving meals 

for Biden's Secret Service detail. 
Flag as irrelevant 

The Real Life Spy Who Inspired the James Bond Franchise I History of 
Yesterday 
History of Yesterday 

November 5, 1925, a man named Sidney Reilly was executed by the secret police of the Soviet Union. 

But it was not an execution like any other. 
Flag as irrelevant 

Joyce Louise Shroyer obituary, 1976-2022, Toledo, OH - Legacy.com 
Legacy.com 

... and most recently was a security guard for Continental Secret Service until she was no longer able 

to work due to multiple health issues. 

A A Flag as 

Plane caught in power lines after crash in U.S., crews work to rescue 2 
occupants 
CTV News 

NFL free agent Odell Beckham Jr. removed from plane in Miami ... Ukraine's secret service guard the 

entrance to the Pechersk Lavra monastic ... 

A A 

Iraqi PM: Probe recovers part of $2.5B embezzled from taxes I CTV News 
CTV News 

Ukraine's secret service guard the entrance to the Pechersk Lavra monastic complex in Kyiv, Ukraine • 

Ukraine searches monastic complex, ... 



From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:42:09 AM 

To: (b)(6): (b)(- )(C) 

From: 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:24 AM 

To: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ( CM R) 

Sent: Mon, 28 Nov 2022 17:38:09 +0000 

To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (CMR) 

Subject: Re: Mar-a-Lago security 

If you can that'd be great, I don't have it in me to deal with follow ups today I feel terrible. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

Subject: FW: Mar-a-Lago security 

This is the approved statement 

Do you want to send it or me? 

To maintain the operational integrity of our work, we are unable to comment specifically 

concerning the means, methods or resources used to conduct our protective operations. As it 

pertains to Mar-a-Lago, which is a private club, you will have to refer to organizers when it 

comes to who may have been allowed access to their facilities 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Mar-a-Lago security 

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



From: Caputol, Marc (NBCUniversal) < 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:03 AM 

To:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (C M R ) 

Subject: Re: Mar-a-Lago security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (CMR) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:20 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (CMR) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) CMR) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) CMRMediaTeam (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Mar-a-Lago security 

Getting it now 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (CMR) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:15 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (CMR) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: Re: Mar-a-Lago security 

Let me flag for awareness but we have the Maralago response from last time. Can someone 

send it to me? 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Chief of Communications 

United States Secret Service 

Direct: 

e-Mail: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

@SecretService I  @SecretSvcSpox 

www.secretservice.gov 

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (CMR) 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:13 AM 

To: CMRMediaTeam (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: Fwd: Mar-a-Lago security 

Received the below direct, forwarding to box. 

[You don't often get email from (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Learn why this is important at 

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) CMRMediaTeam 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



My deadline is 5pm 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Nov 28, 2022, at 11:00 AM, Caputo1, Marc (NBCUniversal) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wrote: 

> 

> This is Marc Caputo with NBC. I'm reaching out to gain a greater understanding of Secret Service's role 
art Mar-a-Lago story about the recent controversial dinner Trump had with Kanye West and a white 

nationalist named Nick Fuentes 

> 

> A few questions 

> 

> 1) does Secret Service vet everyone who comes to the club? 

> 

> 2) who is in charge of security and vetting at the club? 

> 

> 3) can a person show up at the club gate with a member or a person on an admissions list and be 

permitted entry within 30 minutes to an hour if approved by club management, club private security, 

the Trump campaign or Trump himself? 

> 
> 4) was a 24 year old named Nick Fuentes vetted by Secret Service and permitted access by the agency 

on Tuesday Nov. 22nd? 

> 
> 5) was Mr. Fuentes on any list maintained, reviewed or assembled by Secret Service that was created 

prior to Tuesday Nov. 22nd? 

> 
> Please email back or call (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

> 

> Thanks 

> 

> Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (CMR) 

Mon, 28 Nov 2022 19:32:30 +0000 

Caputo1, Marc (NBCUniversal); 

USSSMEDIAINQUIRY 

RE: Mar-a-Lago security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (CMR) 

(b)(6); 
(1-0(7)( 

Per U.S Secret Service spokesperson Special Agent (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

"To maintain the operational integrity of our work, we are unable to comment specifically 

concerning the means, methods or resources used to conduct our protective operations. As it 

pertains to Mar-a-Lago, which is a private club, you will have to refer to organizers when it 

comes to who may have been allowed access to their facilities." 

Thank you 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Caputo1, Marc (NBCUniversal) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 2:26 PM 

To:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (CMR) <, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: USSSMEDIAINQUIRY <USSSMedialnquiry@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Mar-a-Lago security 

Just circling back because I have a 5 p.m. deadline today 

If we get no response, we plan to say Secret Service declined to answer these questions 

My cell is (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) if anyone wants to discuss via phone 

Thanks 

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (CMR) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:07 AM 

To: Caputo1, Marc (NBCUniversal) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Mar-a-Lago security 

(b)(6) 
media queries are received via our intake box at usssmediainquiry@usss.dhs.gov. 

I will forward to the box now for a team member's attention. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Caputol, Marc (NBCUniversal) 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 11:03:41 AM 

To:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (CMR) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Mar-a-Lago security 

[You don't often get email from (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Learn why this is important at 
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ] 

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
Mon, 28 Nov 2022 11:08:35 -0800 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (CID) 

(b)(7)(E) Secret Service 

Secret Service 
Daily update • November 28, 2022 

NEWS 

Trump Tried to 'Michael Jackson Moonwalk' His Way Out of Knowing Nick 
Fuentes, Al Sharpton Says 
Yahoo 

The Secret Service screens who visits the former president," Sharpton said, alluding to the idea that 

Trump's team would ensure that he would know who ... 
2L1 zj Flag as irrelevant 

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
2L1 J Flag as irrelevant 

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



ILI LI Flag as irrelevant 

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

Obituary — Edward Flynn - The Portland Press Herald 
The Portland Press Herald 

He enjoyed assignments at Fort Holabird, Maryland, Army Intelligence School and ... Ed joined the 

United States Secret Service as a Special Agent. 
zj Flag as irrelevant 

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

The underrated brilliance of Iron King - Boing Boing 
Boing Boing 

The series centers on a cowboy guitarist named Gentaro Shizuka, who is also a 

secret agent. ... Nefflix had already started its streaming service. 

2LI Flag as irrelevant 

The Real Life Spy Who Inspired the James Bond Franchise I History of 
Yesterday 
History of Yesterday 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

(b)(7)(E) 
Mon, 28 Nov 2022 03:08:44 -0800 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (RTC) 

(b)(7)(E) 

ecommendation: I don't think we should let the 
• ublic know that the USSS subscribe to 'Google 

erts'. I think it is an agency technique that 
hould be withheld under B7E...especially the 
erts that go to PID (already processed). I thin] 

he information within the 'Alert' is fine to 
elease, but all information [i.e., "From"„ "To", 
'Subject", and the "Subscribe"/"Unsubscribe" 
tatements at the bottom] related to the receipt c 
Alerts' should be withheld 

secret service 
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

This Hidden Netflix Hack Will Give You a Way Better Selection of Movies and 
Shows - CNET 
ON ET 

Nefflix's secret codes will give your streaming experience a much-needed refresh. 

Lt1 

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

[L,1lJ Flag as irrelevant 

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

2LI 2LI 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(h)(7)(E) 

Sun, 27 Nov 2022 20:36:38 -0800 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(c); (b)(7XE) 

"Secret Service" 
As-it-happens update • November 28, 2022 

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

2LI 2LI Flag as irrelevant 

Dr. Fauci does a good job of discrediting himself: Dr. Aaron Kheriaty - The 
Global Herald 
The Global Herald 

He served as a New York City Police Department officer from 1995 to 1999, and as a Secret Service 

agent from 1999 to 2011. 
zj Flag as irrelevant 

Donald Trump Calls Kanye West a 'Seriously Troubled 
Man,' Blames Him for Dinner With ... 
Latin Post 

The Secret Service screens who visits the former president," according to 

Sharpton, who was implying that Trump's team would make sure he who he's ... 

2LI Flag as irrelevant 

See more results Edit this alert 

(h)(7)(E) 

Receive this alert as RSS feed 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(7)(E) 
Sun, 27 Nov 2022 20:36:38 -0800 
I  (b)(6); (b)(7)(c) SII) 

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
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